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AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS
(SOUTH AFRICA)

INTERNAL MEMORANDUM

10: __Cde Mbali | fROM:_The Director

D‘RTMENT: o DEPARTMENT: 2 38
DATE: 15 HB}' r1983

ENOS NGUTSHANA
Please instruct Cde Enos Ngutshana sbout

Housing matters. When I return we cean demide on

how best we should proceed with the work i.e
G.G_l g

SUBJECT:

a Housing Comittee meeti ng

ot =

or the prennt, Eleaae familiarise him with
all the relova.nt information.

In the Year of United Lctio_g.'




AFRlCAN NATIONAL CONGRESS
(SOUTH AFRICA)

INTERNAL MEMORANDUM

o, Cde Direc‘hr | rrom. Enes Ngutshana
DEPARTMENT: 'E___ ¢ | DEPARTMENT: _ ngigs Pt
| . oare. 15th Nevember 1983,

SUBJECT:  Trinity Zekwee

Cdo Bing weuld like to knew the positien eof m- ahﬂ'e
mentioned cemrade, At the moment he is net werking
Jde Bing seys he brings a let of friendlse
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Thanka for your ce-eperatien,




AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS

(SOUTH AFRICA)
INTERNAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Cde Enos Ngutshana FROM:___+he Diréctor

DF‘HTMENT: : - DEPARTMENT: , Lo
oATE. 16 May 1983 %
SUBJECT: ASS IGNMENT

You are assigned to the Housing Department
as from Monday 16th May 1983. Please report %o
Cde Mbali who will give you a briefing and wheén

I return we can work out your terms of reference

—_— — e e — e e ————.

and a plan of action.

Q the Year of United Actionl

M Tikly.




